BAILIEBOROUGH,

OR Movaor.ogue (formerly the name of the parish) (tower, was crected in 1838. The other places of woris a market town and a parish, partly in the barony of Leinster, bartly in that of Castlerahan, but chiefly in Clonkee barony, county of Cavan, about 54 miles N. w. from charities of Bailieborough comprise a dispensary, erected Dublin, 73 N.E. from Virginia, 14 N.W. by N. from Kells, by private subscription, and opened in 1836; a fever and 123 s. from Cootchill; situated in a valley on the hospital in 1839, and the anion workhouse, erected in road between the two last named towns. It consists of 1844. About one mile to the north of the town is one principal street and two diverging lanes. There Ballieborough Castle, the seat of Sir William Young, is no particular branch of trade flourishing here, the Bart. It is situated in a fine demesne, and occupies business enjoyed being of a general and local nature, the site of an ancient fortress or eastle, which had carried on by the shopkeepers. General sessions of two flanking towers, and remained standing till a the peace for the Hilay and Midsummer periods are few years since, when it was pulled down to make room held, and a manorial court annually. The court-house, for additions and improvements in the present house, a convenient building, was enlarged and improved in The market is held on Monday. Fairs February 17th, 1834, and the bridewell was built in the same year. May 17th, June 15th, August 17th, October 14th, and Stations of the coastabulary and revenue police have November 17th. The population of the parish, by the been established in the town.

The church, a handsome structure, with a square inhabitants of the tow .

POST OFFICE, Market street, Henry Adams, Post Master .- Letters from Dublin and all parts of the South, likewise from England, arrive every morning at ten minutes before eight, and are despatched every afternoon at five.-Letters from Kingscourt and all parts of the North-east of Ireland, likewise from Scotland, arrive every afternoon at a quarter past four, and are despatched every morning at eight.

GENTRY AND CLERGY. Beil Rev. William, Drumbannan Beresford Rev. Chas. C. Glebe House Reilly John, Market st Reilly Thomas, William st Donnelly John, Esq. Bailieborough Castle

Fitzsimmons Rev. John, Rockfield Gibson Isaiah, Esq. Drumlun Hunter John, Esq. Thomas st Keys Rev. William, William st Mahaffy Rev. Edward, Beck's court O'Reilly Rev. Philip, New st Pentland Rev. Thos. Lisgar Cottage Reilly Rev. Terence, William st Small James, Esq. Market st Spear William, Esq. Spearville Wahab Isalah, Esq. Domaçara White Rev. Patrick, Corglass Young John, Esq. M.P. Bailieborough

Castle [borough Castle Young Sir William, Bart. Bailie-ACADEMIES AND SCHOOLS. Keys Catherine, William st M'Connell James, Thomas st Murphy Bartholomew, Market st O'Hara Patrick, Market st WhiteRev.Patrick (boarding) Corglass Wilson John, Market st

ATTORNEYS. Cowan William, Market st Williamson George, Market st Williamson Michael, Market st

BAKERS. Duffy Patrick. Market st Farrelly Eliza, Market st Fearon William, Market st Fisher Henry, Market st O'Connell Nicholas, Market st Small Jane, Market st [Market st WilliamsonJohn (&tallow chandler),

BLACKSMITHS. Carolan Patrick, Market st Moran Patrick, Market st Soraghan Thomas, Market square

BOOT & SHOE MAKERS. Brady James, Market st Crosby Hugh, William st Kegan Richard, Market st Lastly Joseph, William st M'Breen Philip, Market st M'Loughlan Robert, Market st Sloway Patrick, William at

BUTCHERS. Argue Thomas, Market at Burns Michael, Market st Clarke Thomas, William at Dunn Bernard, William st Dunn Patrick, William st Farrelly Edward, Thomas st 354

Farrelly Philip, Thomas st

CAR PROPRIETORS,

FOR HIRE. Adams Henry, Market st Multyre Peter, Market st Small James, Market st Soraghan Thomas, Market square Walsh John, Market st West Francis, Market st

CARPENTERS. Farrelly Robert, Market st Lochead Hugh, Lisnalee Maxwell John, Market st Smyth Henry, William st Smyth John, Market st O'Hara James, Adelaide row

COAL DEALERS. Chambers Thomas, Market st King Geo. (& nail maker), Market st Maxwell Henry, Market st

GROCERS AND DEALERS IN SUNDRIES.

Marked thus * are also Ironmongers. *Chambers Margaret, Market st *Chambers Stewart, Market st Cox Moses, Market st [Market st *Duffy Patrick (& tallow chandler), *James Cartney, Market st *Maxwell Henry, Market st O'Connell Nicholas, Market st Small Jane, Market st Small Robert, Market st West Francis, Market st

LEATHER SELLERS. M'Intyre Michael, Market square Small Robert (& tanner), Market st West Francis, Market st

LINEN & WOOLLEN DRAPERS

& HABERDASHERS. Carroll Andrew, Market st Clarke Richard, Market Cox Moses, Market st Dancey Sarah, Market st James Cartney, Market st James Henry, Market st Love Young, Market st Lowey Joseph, Market st Philips Patrick, Market square Small Robert, Market st Taylor Robert, Market st Williamson Mary Jane (& earthen-ware dealer), Market st

MILLERS. Adams Robert, Killan Cahill Bryan, Tyurchar Simpson Samuel, Mill Mount MILLINERS & DRESS MARRS LynchBridget.William st flaiderow Niblock Jane (& haberdasher), Ade-Reilly Bridget, William st Rountry Louisa (and straw bonnet maker), Market st [st White Eliza (& haberdasher), Market

returns made in 1841, was 6,984, including 1,203

PAINTERS & GLAZIERS.

King Thomas, Market st Martin Charles, Market st Orr Dorothea, Market st Williamson Robert, Market st

SADDLERS AND HARNESS MAKERS.

Cooney Philip, Market st Munrow Charles, Market square O'Brien James, Market st

SLATERS AND PLASTERERS. Reynolds John, Market st Tracy James, Market st

SPIRIT DEALERS.

Adams Henry (& stationer), Market st Brady John, Market square Breakey William, Market square Clarke Peter, Market sonare Cooney Edward, Thomas st Cr ack John, Market square Dancey Walter, Market st Donnelly Patrick, Market square Duffy John, Market st Dunn Bernard, William st Farrelly Eliza, Market st Flack Henry, Market square Flood Patrick, Market st Halpin Michael, Market square Hauratty Thomas, Market square Laky Philip (& cooper), William st M'Breen Philip, Market st M'Intyre Owen, Market square M'Intyre Peter, Market st M'Kowne James, Market st Martin Charles, Market st Maxwell Henry, Market st Maxwell John, Market st Moxham James, Market st O'Connell Nicholas, Market st Olwell Terence, Market square Parr Young, Market st Rogers Elizabeth, Market st Soraghan Thomas, Market square Walsh John (inn), Market st Williamson John, Market st Williamson Robert, Market st

SURGEONS & APOTHECARIES

Market st u.b. Market st arket st

M'Gahan Thomas, Market st Taylor James, Market st Wright William, M. D. Market st

Mirectarp.

TAILORS. Clarke Francis, Thomas st Clarke James, Market st Farrell Peter, Adelaide row Graham Francis, William st Graham Robert, William st Lynch Hugh, Market square White William, Market square

TURNERS & WHEEL MAKERS Bell Benjamin, Adelaide row Heslip Robert, William st Heslip Samuel & John, Market st

Miscellaneous.

Clarke Philip, watch repairer, William st Jones Samuel, auctioneer, Lishall King William, bookbinder, Market st Owen John, shoe iost maker, William st Rogers James, law agent, Adelaide row Simpson William, excise officer, Market st Spear William, bleacher, Spearvillo Walden Jane, straw bounct mkr. Market st

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers. ESTABLISHED CHURCH--Rev. Charles
C. Hercsford, rector; Rev. Thomas
Pentland, curate; William King, clerk.
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL.--Reverend Philip O'Reilly, parish priest; Rev. Terence Reilly, curate. Wesleyan Methodist Chapse.—Rev.

William Keys, minister.
PRESHYTERIAN CHAPEL, Corglass - Rev.

Patrick White, minister.

Public Institutions, &c. BAILIEBOROUGH BIBLE SOCIETY - Rev. Patrick White, secretary; Rev. Charles C. Beresford, treasurer; William King,

agent, Market street

Ballieborough Charles C. Bereslord,
Fund -- Rev. Charles C. Bereslord,
treasurer; Rev. Thomas Pentland,
secretary; Rt. Taylor, clerk, Market st
Bridewill, Market st—John Wilson,
american

governor. Constabulany Station, Market square -James L. Bailey, sub-inspector; Andrew Moore, head constable; James Armstrong, sergeant.

DISPENSARY, Market at Hans Fleming,

FEVER HOSPITAL, William street -Hans Fleming, surgeon ; Catherine Caralon,

housekeeper.
REVENUE BARRACK, Thomas street—
Thomas Radeliffe, lieutenant, James

Young, sergeant.
STANE OFFICE, Market street—Henry Adams, sub-distributer.
Union Workhouse — Henry Morgan,

CARS.

Cars may be hired from several persons in the town, for whose names and address see under the head "Can Pro-

CARRIERS.

To DUBLIN, Philip King, John O'Hare and John M'Philips, from their houses, every Tuesday.
To CAVAN, Patrick Philips, from his

house, every alternate Saturday. To DUNDALK, Stewart Chambers, John Eakins, Thomas Chambers, Thomas McGahey and Henry Maxwell, from their houses, twice a week. [day.] To NEWRY, Edward Duffy, every Tues-

BALLYBAY,

A MARKET town and parish, partly in the barony held by the local magistracy, at irregular periods, and of Monaghan, but chiefly in that of Cremorne, county town meetings conducted, and other public business

of Monaghan, is 64 miles N. w. from Dublin, 15 F. from transacted.

The church is a neat structure, creeted in a com-Clones, 12\frac{1}{2} n, from Carrickmacross, 8 s. from Monaghan, the like distance n.e. from Cootehill, and about six w. from Castleblayney; situated at the intersection on approaching the town. There is a place of worship for Preslyterings and a public school for children of of the roads from the last named town to Cootchill and for Presbyteriaus, and a public school for children of Clones, and from Carrickmacross to Monaghan. Its both sexes and any creed. About half a mile from the site is somewhat singular, being that of an irregular town is Ballybay House, a handsome and spaci is manhill, nearly insulated (bay like) by two lakes and the sion, beautifully situated on the border of a car lake, same number of rivers, and from this circumstance of backed by extensive and ornamental plantatic is. The same number of rivers, and from this circumstance of situation it is said to derive its name. Not long since the town was noted for being a seat of the linen manufacture, which here has sustained a serious declension. The flax market, however, is still justly celebrated both for the quantity and quality of the article, and is not excelled, perhaps, by any other mart in the kingdom. lion; and, from the same spot, the village may be About four miles from the town is the mountain of Bunnanin ma, at the base of which are bleach greens of a pellucid lake. The market, which is a considerand mills. Extensive tracts of bog supply the various able one for flax and butter, besides the usual provisions, works throughout the neighbourhood, and the inhabi- is held on Saturday; and there is an extensive fair for tants of the town with abundance of fuel. In the centre horses and cattle on the third Saturday in every month. of the town, which is of respectable appearance, stands The parish contained, in 1841, 6,468 inhabitants, and

the market and court house, wherein petty sessions are the town 1,768 of that number. POST OFFICE, Henry Nisbit, Post Master .- Letters from all parts arrive every morning at halfpast seven, and are despatched every evening at six.

GENTRY AND CLERGY.
Bell Rev. Daniel, Ballybay Brennan Rev. Philip, Annamullen Crawford Rev. Joseph, Ballybay Cunningham Samuel, Esq. Crieve Goodwin Rev. Joha, Ballybay Jackson Mr. John, Cremorne Langrishe Rev. Hercules, Ballybay Leslie Mrs. E. E. Leslie House Lucas Thomas, Esq. Agherlane M'Callagh James, Esq. Curfad M'Guire Mr. Owen A. Annamullen M'MahonMr.Rd. (attorney), Ballybay Morell Rev. John H. Ballybay Tierney Rev. Francis, Annamullen

BAKERS.

Coogan Patrick | M'Cabe James
Duffy James | M'Carthy Geo.
M'Adam Terence | Marron James BLACKSMITHS.

M'Donald Michael O'Hara Terence BOOT AND SHOE MAKERS. Gillespie Daniel M'Mahon Bernd. Leslie James M'Nathan James

GROCERS hin M'Cabe James Breakey John Drury James Marron James Duffy James Moore Robert Gault Hugh Moorhead Eliza-Gernon James

Quin Hugh Ruddell William

HOTELS.
(See also Spirit Dealers.)
Leslie Arms Hotel, William Gray
York Hotel, Samuel Gray IRONMONGERS.

Breakey John M'Cabe James LEATHER SELLERS. Dillon James (and tanner) M'Guinness John

M'Mahon Bernard LINEN & WOOLLEN DRAPERS Bartley James | M'Cullagh Jas. Dixon Eliza M'KettrickHy.J. Hughes John Jas. M'Murray Thos. Johnson Mary and James MILLINERS & DRESS MAKRS.

len

Riley Mary Boyd Margaret Ross Sophia Breakey Susan Rutledge Elizbth. Cansegrove Leti-Scott Matilda tia

SPIRIT DEALERS. M'Creary Ro't. Anderson James M'Cullough El-Boyle Bernard Charles Joseph M'MahonFran-Donaldson George M'Manus Patk. Donohoe Edward Foster Samuel MurphyMichael

M'Carthy George | Roddle William | SURGEONS & APOTHECARIES **Barron Thomas** Cathcart James M'Lean William, M.D.

TAILORS.

Barnes Charles | Malver John RutledgeJames M'Guirk James WATCH & CLOCK MAKERS. M'Cormick Andrew Ross Richard

Wiscellaneous.

Conningham John, miller & corn dealer, Crieve Gilbert Henry, school master Greer Thomas, saddler and harness maker Hoy Joseph, reed maker
Lackey Samuel, umbrella maker
M'Adam Beruard, painter and glazier
Quin Hugh, reed maker [stabulary
Trimble Andrew, superintendent of con-

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

And their Ministers. ESTABLISHED CHURCH-Rev. Hercules

Langrishe, incumbent.
Roman Catholic Chapel—Rev. John
Goodwin, parish priest.
PRESBYTERIAN CHAPEL, Rev. John H.
Morell, minister.
PRESBYTERIAN CHAPEL, Derry valley— Cis

Rev. Joseph Crawford and Rev. Daniel Bell, pastors.

Hanna William Murray Edward CAR.
M'Caffrey Michael Rutherford John To COOTEHILL, a Mail Car, daily.